MINUTES OF THE TUPELO PLANNING COMMITTEE December 21, 2020

CALL TO ORDER

Chairperson Ms. Leslie Mart called the meeting to order. She asked Ms. Pam Hadley to open with a prayer and Mr. Lindsay Leake to lead the pledge of allegiance. Ms. Patti Thompson, Mr. Scott Davis and Development Services staff members Pat Falkner and Marilyn Vail were in person. Ms. Mart, Mr. Jimmy Swann, Ms. Pam Hadley, and Mr. Lindsey Leake were present using Zoom.

REVIEW OF DECEMBER 7, 2020 MINUTES

Chairperson Mart asked the group if they had reviewed the minutes of the last meeting. Mr. Davis made a motion to approve the minutes as written and Ms. Thompson seconded. The motion carried and the minutes were approved.

REPORT ON COUNCIL ACTIONS

Mr. Falkner reported that the rezoning approved in November will have its final public hearing and vote before the Council on January 5, 2020. The actions from December 7 will be submitted for that date as well.

NEW BUSINESS

• <u>FLEXVAR20-09:</u> Application from Adelina Mateo Juan to allow on premises consumption of beer at 2307-B West Main Street, less than the required 100 foot separation from a protected building.

Ms. Mateo appeared and stated that she was opening a new restaurant in the space where a restaurant had been operating previously, and that she needed to be able to serve beer in order for the business to be financially viable.

Mr. Falkner explained that the separation distance had been measured from the back wall of the restaurant space to the wall of the residence at 110 South Foster. He noted that there had not been any comments from the public on the application, only one person with a question.

Ms. Mart asked if there would be any outdoor dining or music. Ms. Mateo answered that there would not be due to the limited parking area available. Ms. Mart asked about the number of people the restaurant could hold. Ms. Mateo said that there would be three employees.

Mrs. Thompson said that she would be willing to approve the request if it could be reviewed in a year. Mr. Davis made a motion to that effect, with the condition stated that if there were no complaints or objections within the year, the approval would become permanent without further review. Mrs. Thompson seconded the motion which was passed unanimously.

• <u>RZ 20-02:</u> Application from Ms. JoAnn Box to extend the Mixed Use Commercial Zoning onto two adjacent lots, Parcels 077R-36-126-00 and 077R-36-126-01, formally recognized as 109 and 113 South Lawndale.

Ms. Margaret Ann Kennedy represented the application on behalf of her mother Ms. Box, the owner of the property. Participation by Zoom, Ms. Kennedy explained that her mother owned the adjoining property at the corner of West Main Street and Lawndale, which is already zoned MUCC. She has a contract for sale of the property contingent on rezoning the additional lots on Lawndale. The potential purchaser has plans to develop a convenience store on the site, for which the property currently zoned MUCC is not large enough.

Mr. Falkner explained that the applicant had submitted a preliminary site plan which showed a landscape buffer designed to meet the city's requirement for commercial projects adjoining residential property. He noted that civil plans were not available yet, and the design of the buffer would need to take into account the likelihood of a retaining wall along the south and east sides of the property.

Committee members asked about the dimensions of the buffer, the height and placement of the fence, and the materials to be used for the fence.

Mr. Swann stated that he was familiar with the area which has been dormant and would benefit from new development.

Ms. Thompson asked if conditions could be placed on the action. Ms. Mart noted for the record that the project would have to meet code requirements for the landscape buffer, with the stipulation that landscaping be provided outside the retaining wall that would be above the height of the wall.

Ms. Thompson made a motion to approve the application with that condition. Ms. Hadley seconded the motion which passed unanimously.

• <u>FLEXVAR20-08:</u> Application from Michael Carter / CLRS, LLC to allow construction of a building addition with a five-foot setback rather than the required ten-foot setback.

This item remained on the table.

Ms. Mart asked if there were any applications pending for January. Mr. Falkner replied that there were not.

The Committee adjourned the meeting.